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2nd  February 2024 

 
 

Planning Department 
Cumberland Council 

Ref 4/23/2336/OR1 
Harras Dyke Farm, Harras Moor, Whitehaven CA28 6SH 

Dear Sirs 
 
Further to United Utilities response ref DC/23/3944 
 
1) Foul & Surface water Disposal - Attached is drawing SP-202301-03 showing the route and 
the off site discharge point of the existing surface water drainage system. 
 
2) Existing Water Mains - The only area of proposed works adjacent to an existing water main 
is the removal & re-building of the boundary wall at the entrance. The Contractor will be 
advised prior to commencement of the works. 
 
3) Waste Water Treatment Plant - It is located approx 17metres south of the new dwelling as 
shown of drawing SP-202301-01 - Foul & Surface Water Disposal scale 1:1000  
 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Poultney 
 


